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7/13/22, 9:28 PM Mail - Jennifer Burkhiser - Outlook

RE: [EXTERNAL]: Request for Extension of Existina&&g&gagrﬁﬂgdsTA for KECR (AM),

Facility ID 20977 (ext. of BSTA-20200514AAc) . Received & Inspected
AudioFilings <AudioFilings@fcc.gov> JuL 20 2022 JUL 2 0 2022
Tue 7/12/2022 10:02 PM Federalg'(f)ircrv:w;r:ihc:ﬁso;srg::;missbn o Mail Room

To: Jennifer Burkhiser <jburkhiser@familyradio.org>;AudioFilings <AudioFilings@fcc.gov>;Joseph Szczesny
<Joseph.Szczesny@fcc.gov>

Cc: Thomas Evans <tevans@familyradio.org>;David Shantz <dshantz@familyradio.org>;Jeffrey Zimmer
<jazimmer@familyradio.org>;Robert H. Branch <rbranch@familyradio.org>;Matt McCormick
<mccormick@fhhlaw.com>

This is to confirm receipt of your request. BESTA 20220711AAD

From: Jennifer Burkhiser <jburkhiser@familyradio.org>

Sent: Monday, July 11, 2022 10:57 PM

To: AudioFilings <AudioFilings@fcc.gov>; loseph Szczesny <Joseph.Szczesny@fcc.gov>; Jerome Manarchuck
<Jerome.Manarchuck@fcc.gov>

Cc: Thomas Evans <tevans@familyradio.org>; David Shantz <dshantz@familyradio.org>; Jeffrey Zimmer
<jazimmer@familyradio.org>; Robert H. Branch <rbranch@familyradio.org>; Matt McCormick
<mccormick@fhhlaw.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL]: Request for Extension of Existing Engineering STA for KECR (AM), Facility ID 20977 (ext. of
BSTA-20200514AAc)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Federal Communications Commission. Do not click on links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and trust the content to be safe. If you suspect this is a phishing attempt,
please use the 'Report Message' feature in Microsoft Outlook or forward the email to the NSOC.

Dear Audio Division Staff:

Please see the attached request to extend an existing Engineering Special Temporary Authority on
behalf of Family Stations, Inc. for its station KECR (AM), El Cajon, CA (Facility ID No. 20977).

Thank you,

Jennifer Burkhiser

Director, Broadcast Compliance

Accepted / Filed
JUL 20 2022

e Conio
Dftgp ot the Sewstary

https://outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKAGNjNzMwZjI2LTFKNzctNGY40S1iZTZILWYyOGM4N2Q4YjAXNQAQAFigBSVJeGhNuw1oJaB%2Fpp4. .. 1/2



7/13/22, 9:28 PM Mail - Jennifer Burkhiser - Outlook

®

Family Stations, Inc.

112 North Elm Street

Shenandoah, IA. 51601

Office: 712-246-5151

Web: http://www.familyradio.org

“Everything we do at Family Radio is to enable people to discover, read, trust, and profess the Word of God, the Bible”

Confidentiality Notice: This message and any attachments may contain
information that is privileged and confidential. If you have reason to believe that you are not the intended
recipient or a person responsible for delivering this message to an intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have reason
to believe that you are not the intended recipient or a person responsible for delivering this message to an
intended recipient, please contact the sender immediately by reply email and destroy all copies of the original
message. ### Please consider the environment before printing this email.

https://outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKAGNjNzMwZjI2LTFkNzctNGY40S1iZTZILWYyOGM4N2Q4YjAXNQAQAFigBSVJeGhNuw1oJaB%2Fpp4...  2/2




Federal Communications Commission
Washington, D C 20 5

ppro ed y OMB
3060-0386 (July 2002)

FOR FCC USE ONLY

Extension of Existing Engineering STA

Read Instructions/FAQ before filling out form

FOR COMMISSION USE O LY

Section I - General Information

1

1

Legal Name of the Applicant
Family Stations, Inc.

Mailing Address
112 North Elm Street

City State or Country (if foreign address)
Shenandoah IA

Zip Code
51601

Telephone Number (include area code)
(712) 246-5151

E-Mail ddress (if available)

JBURKHISER@FAMILYRADIO.ORG

FCC Registration No Call Sign
0001545607 KECR

Facility ID Number
20977

.||Contact Representative (if other than licensee/permittee)

Matthew H. McCormick

Firm or Company Name
FLETCHER, HEALD & &

HILDRETH, P.L.C.
Mailing Address
1300 NORTH 17TH STREET
11TH FLOOR
City State or Country (if foreign address) ZIP Code
ARLINGTON VA 22209 -
Telephone Number (include area code) E-Mail ddress (if available)
(703) 812-0400 McCormick@FHHLaw.com

|

Purpose:
C Engineering STA

@ Extension of Existing Engineering STA ~ BSTA-20200514AAC

C Legal STA

€' Extension of Existing Legal STA

Service: AM

[+]]

Community of License:
City: El Cajon State: CA

6.

If this application has been submitted without a fee, indicate reason for fee exemption (see 47 C.F.R Section 1.1114):

€ Governmental Entity ® Noncommercial Educational Licensee/Permittee ¢ Other

€ nA (Fee Required)

—
7

.||Environmental Protection Act.
processing under 47. C.F.R. Section 1.1306 (i.e., The facility will not have a significant
environmental impact and complies with the maximum permissible radiofrequency
electromagnetic exposure limits for controlled and uncontrolled environments). Unless the
applicant can determine compliance through the use of the RF worksheets in Appendix A, an

Exhibit is required.

By checking "Yes" above, the applicant also certifies that it, in coordination with other users
of the site, will reduce power or cease operation as necessary to protect persons ha ing access
to the site, tower or antenna from radiofrequency electromagnetic exposure in excess of FCC

guidelines.

The proposed facility is excluded from environmental

« Yes O No

See Explanation in
Exhibit 23

1/2
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Please explain in detail the "extraordinary circumstances" which warrant temporary Exhibit 24
operations at variance from the Commission's Rules. In addition, please specify 1)the
specific rules and/or policies from which the applicant seeks temporary relief 2) how the
public interest will be furthered by grant and 3) the expected duration of the STA and the
licensee's plan for restoration of licensed operation. If requesting variance with other than
authorized technical facilities, please specify the exact facilities sought.

ﬂ Anti-Drug Abuse Act Certification. Applicant certifies that neither applicant nor any party to . & Yes € No
the application is subject to denial of federal benefits pursuant to Section 5301 of the Anti-
Drug Abuse Act of 1988, 21 U.S.C. Section 862.

[ hereby certify that the statements in this application are true, complete, and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief, and are made
in good faith. I acknowledge that all certifications and attached Exhibits are considered material representations.

Typed or Printed Name of Person Signing Typed or Printed Title of Person Signing
Thomas Evans President
Signature Date (mm/dd/yyyy)

07/11/2022

WILLFUL FALSE STATEMENTS ON THIS FORM ARE PUNISHABLE BY FINE AND/OR IMPRISONMENT (U.S. CODE, TITLE
18, SECTION 1001), AND/OR REVOCATION OF ANY STATION LICENSE OR CONSTRUCTION PERMIT (U.S. CODE, TITLE 47,
SECTION 312(a)(1)), AND/OR FORFEITURE (U.S. CODE, TITLE 47, SECTION 503).

Exhibit 24
Description: Reason for Request

Please see the attached letter and engineering statement.
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: Family
Radio
Family Stations, Inc.

112 North Elm Street
Shenandoah, Towa 51601

712.246.5151 (MAIN); jburkhiser@familyradio.org

July 11, 2022

Federal Communications Commission

Office of the Secretary, the Honorable Marlene Dortch
45 L Street NE

Washington, DC 20554

RE: KECR (AM) El Cajon, CA
Facility ID# 20977

To Ms. Dortch;

As stated in the original Engineering Special Temporary Authority (STA) application (BSTA-
20200514AAC, attached), KECR has been operating at reduced power due to a failure in its directional
antenna switching system, resulting in several burned contactor solenoids which prevent KECR from
automatically switching between day and night modes. On 4/13/2020, the station was manually placed in
night mode and continues to operate in that mode, at about 36% of authorized power during daytime
hours (1,870 watts).

Its licensee, Family Stations, Inc. (FSI) gave the Commission notice of its low power status in a letter
dated 04/23/2020 as repairs were underway of the damaged equipment. FSI requested an Engineering
STA to continuously operate in night mode at about 36% power and was granted such on 5/19/2020
(BSTA-20200514AAC).

Very dry conditions in the area then prevented its local engineer from safely accessing the site without
potential of sparking a wildfire. Brush clearing was completed in October 2020 and as soon as conditions
were conducive to access the site, repairs resumed but were not completed. The licensee requested an
Extension of its STA and was granted such on 12/7/2020 (BESTA-20201112AAU).

Repairs were made to the individual tower switching components. Additional problems were discovered,
possibly rodent damage, in the control/tally wiring of the towers. The licensee was working on a solution
to restore the wiring when it requested another Extension of its STA and was granted BESTA-
20210604AAP on 6/28/2021.

The licensee was been working on a solution to restore the wiring when it requested Commission grant of
an Extension of its Engineering STA and was granted an Extension (BESTA-20220103AAK) on
1/12/2022.



Since the last Engineering STA Extensicn granted by the Commuission, the liceasee has determined the
basic problem with the mode switching system and repairs are currently underway to restore effective
wiring to a single tower in the Day array. FSI expects these repairs to be completed within about a
month. In the interim, FSI respectfully requests another Extension of the original Engineering STA
(BSTA-20200514AAC) to operate KECR at reduced daytime power to allow the station to continue to
provide service to the EI Cajon community with minimal impact.

The operation of KECR, as proposed under this STA Request, will not have a significant environmental
impact and complies with the Maximum Permissible Radio Frequency Electromagnetic Exposure Limits
for controlled and uncontrolled environments. The licensee of KECR also certifies that it, in coordination
with other potential users of the relevant site, will reduced power or crease operation as necessary to
protect persons having access to the site, tower, or antenna from radio frequency electromagnetic
exposure in excess of FCC guidelines.

The applicant certifies that neither applicant nor any party to the application is subject to denial of federal
benefits pursuant to Section 5301 of the Anti-Drug Abuse Act of 1988, 21 U.S.C. Section 862.

On behalf of the President of Family Stations, Inc., Thomas Evans, I hereby certify that the statements in
this application are true, complete, and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief and are made in
good faith.

Sincerely,

e R e

Jennifer D. Burkhiser, Director of Compliance
Family Stations, Inc.

Cc: Joseph Szczesny, Federal Communications Commission Joseph.Szczesny@fcc.gov;
Jerome Manarchuck, Federal Communications Commission Jerome.Manarchuck@fcc.gov; and
audiofiling@fcc.gov;

Thomas Evans, President, FSI.

David Shantz, Director of Engineering, FSI.

Jeffrey Zimmer, Chief Operator and Director of Maintenance Engineering, FSI.
Robert Branch, Signal Management and Engineering Consultant, FSI.
Matthew McCormick, Esq., Fletcher, Heald & Hildreth, P.L.C.




FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
445 TWELFTH STREET SW
WASHINGTON DC 20554

MEDIA BUREAU ENGINEER: Jerorne J. Manarchuck

AUDIO DIVISION TELEPHONE: (202) 418-7226

APPLICATION STATUS: (202) 418-2730 FACSIMILE: (202) 418-1410

HOME PAGE: www.fcc.gov/media/radio/audio-division E-MAIL: jerome.manarchuck@fcc.gov
May 19, 2020

Family Stations, Inc.
112 North Elm St.
Shenandoah, TA 51601

Re:  Family Stations, Inc.
KECR(AM), El Cajon, CA
Facility Identification Number: 20977
Special Temporary Authority

Dear Applicant:

This is in reference to the request filed May 14, 2020, on behalf of Family Stations, Inc. ("FSI").
FSI requests special temporary authority ("STA") to operate station KECR(AM) with parameters
at variance from its licensed facilities.! Specifically, FSI requests that station KECR(AM) be
permitted to continue to operate during daytime and nighttime hours utilizing the station’s
authorized nighttime directional antenna system.

In support of the request, FSI states that KECR(AM) recently experienced a failure of its
directional antenna switching system resulting in several burned contactor solenoids which
prevents KECR(AM) from automatically switching between day and night modes. The station
was manually placed in night mode and continues to operate in that mode at 3.64 kilowatts. Thus,
an STA is requested to continue to operate daytime at reduced power using the nighttime
directional antenna system until the switching sysiem is repaired. No changes are proposed to the
nighttime operation. ' '

Accordingly, the request for STA IS HEREBY GRANTED. However, the daytime power must be
reduced to 1.87 kilowatts, in order to prevent an increase in predicted interference to co-channel
station KOXR(AM) on 910 kHz at Oxnard, California. Station KECR(AM) may operate daytime
and nighttime with the station’s currently licensed nighttime directional antenna system and with a
daytime power of 1.87 kilowatts. No changes are proposed to the nighttime operation. It will be
necessary to further reduce power or cease operation if complaints of interference are received.

'KECR(AM) is licensed for operation on 910 kHz with a daytime and nighttime power of 5 kilowatts, employing
different directional antenna patterns (DA2-U).




KECR(AM) must notify the Commission when licensed operation is restored.? KECR(AM) must
use whatever means are necessary to protect workers and the public from exposure to radio
frequency radiation in excess of the Commission's exposure guidelines. See 47 CFR § 1.1310.

This authority expires on November 15, 2020.

STA Adyvisory: Section 309(f) of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended, authorizes the
Commission to grant STA in cases of "extraordinary circumstances requiring temporary
authorizations in the public interest and when delay in the institution of the temporary operations
would seriously prejudice the public interest." However, Section 309(f) is not a means by which a
licensee/permittee may circumvent established processing procedures which require the filing of
an application, nor is it a means by which a broadcaster may enhance his facility or make
operation more convenient for the broadcaster. Stations operating with less than licensed facilities
under temporary authorities can be viewed as receiving the benefit of a larger protection area than
that in which they are currently providing service.

Accordingly, Special Temporary Authorities by nature are to be temporary and are not intended
for extended use. Licensees of stations operating under temporary authorities are reminded that
timely restoration of permanent facilities is the responsibility of the licensee and should be
undertaken expeditiously. Any request for extension of special temporary authorities carries an
increased burden with each subsequent request.

Therefore, requests for extension of STA will be granted only where the licensee can show that
one or more of the following criteria have been met:

« Restoration of licensed facilities is complete and testing is underway;

+ Substantial progress has been made during the most recent STA period toward
restoration of licensed operation; or

* No progress has been made during the most recent STA period for reasons clearly
beyond the licensee's control, and the licensee has taken all possible steps to
expeditiously resolve the problem.

Sincerely,

eyt

Jerome J. Manarchuck
Audio Division
Media Bureau

cc: Matthew H. McCormick, Esq. (via email only)

2 See 47 CFR §§ 73.45(c), 73.51, 73.61(b).




